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Lamont Neiman Interian & Bellet, P.A. - Change of Address ) Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin £199 11

From: Mercy Banasco [mercy@Iniblaw.com]
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Lamont Neiman Interian & Bellet, P.A. - Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that on February 22, 2010 we moved our office to the address listed below my name. Our
phone numbers remain the same.

Qur acceunt number is | 1.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Mercy Banasco, Office Manager
Lamont Neiman Interian & Bellet, P.A.
New World Tower, Suite 801

100 North Biscayne Boulevard

Miami, Florida 33132

Phone: (305) 530-9400

Fax: (305) 530-9409

Email: mercy@Iniblaw.com

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REQUIRED DISCLAIMER. Pursuant to Treasury Regulations (contained in Circular
230) governing practice before the Internal Revenue Service we are required to inform you that this written communication,
including attachments and enclosures, does not meet the requirements needed to avoid tax penalties. Therefore, please note
that this communication is not intended or written by us to be used, and it cannot be used by you, for the purposes of (i)
avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any tax-related matiers addressed herein.

IMPORTANT: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distributicn or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at the above
address via the united states postal service. Thank you,
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